
 
 

 

 

     

 

 

 

 
 

November 17, 2020 
 
To:  Alliant Energy Lansing Files 
 
From:  Cory Carter, Environmental & Safety Specialist 
 

Meeting with the Allamakee County Emergency Staff 

On November 17th, 2020, I met with Corey Snitker who is part of the Local Emergency Planning Committee 

(LEPC) for Allamakee County to discuss current information on the CCR Impoundment since his last site visit on 

December 3rd, 2019.    

Mr. Snitker and I discussed the future of the Lansing Generating Station and he heard the news of the plant 

closing at some point in 2020.  He was curious if the plant would still be on the property after 2022 and I let 

him know there are numerous items that would need to be completed before the demolition of the facility 

including pond closure by 10/17/2023. 

We discussed that inspections are still performed on the impoundment, reminded him of the Alliant Energy’s 

CCR Website, and let him know that our emergency action plan is still current.  We talked about the seven-day 

inspection requirements and noted that we generally inspect the pond twice per week.  We talked about the 

required professional engineer (PE) pond inspection and let him know the results showed no deficiencies.  

This meeting started at 1:00 p.m. and I discussed historical conversations on the improvements to the 

impoundment which include closing the lower pond to increase the structural integrity of the Northern berm 

of the ash pond.  We also again discussed the installation of the bentonite wall which continues to alleviate 

previous issues with seepage through the embankment. 

We talked about the future of the pond and the impacts that our wastewater permit have on outfalling to 

unnamed stream #1.  We also discussed the tighter metals limits required in the wastewater permit and we 

have chosen to re-routed outfall 002 to the Mississippi River which will allow for higher metals limits keeping 

the plant in service until 2022.   
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